

BI-16 What is this person's primary language? (What language does s/he best understand?)

- 1 English
- 2 Other: _____

Commented [VK29]: CCM: CONSUMER DETAILS: Personal Tab → Communication Box
NOTE: It is highly unlikely that the answer will be "2 Other"

BI-17 What is this person's preferred means of communication?

Recognizing that more than one means of communication may be used, please select the most frequently used method of communication that the person prefers to use.

Check ONE—most frequently used.

- 1 Spoken ["Speaks English Only" or "Speaks/Reads/Writes English"]
- 2 Gestures/body language ["Gesture/Blink/Nod"]
- 3 Sign language or finger spelling ["Sign Language"]
- 4 Communication aid/device ["Communication Device"]
- 5 Other: _____
- 99 Don't know

Commented [VK30]: CCM: CONSUMER DETAILS → Personal Tab: Communication Box.
PHONE CALL → A great way to ask: "How does this person communicate their wants and needs?"
NOTE: Try as much as possible to avoid coding answers as 5 "Other". Work to gather and confirm the most accurate information.
SURVEYOR NEEDS TO VERIFY THIS QUESTION!

BI-18 How would you describe this person's mobility?

Check ONE.

- 1 Moves self around environment *without* aids
- 2 Moves self around environment *with* aids or uses wheelchair independently
- 3 Non-ambulatory; always needs assistance to move around environment
- 99 Don't know

Commented [VK31]: PHONE CALL

HEALTH

BI-19 Does this person have a primary care doctor or primary care practitioner?

- 1 No
- 2 Yes
- 99 Don't know

Commented [VK32]: QUESTION BI-19-BI-36 → PHONE CALL

BI-20 When was his/her last complete annual physical exam? (We're referring to a routine exam, not a visit for a specific problem or illness.)

Check ONE.

- 1 In the past year (anytime less than 12 months ago)
- 2 One year ago or more
- 99 Don't know

BI-21 When was his/her last dentist exam (routine preventative dental care)?

Check ONE.

- 1 Within the last 6 months
- 2 Within the past year (more than 6 months ago but less than 12 months ago)
- 3 One year ago or more
- 99 Don't know